Dear Jim, You kmow I've had a working theory from the firgt that Mullen/Bernett was very
important ia WG and thereafter that Colsom, who was escaping attemtion, bequired it, Ag I
out the book together I have at least three ckapters on each, I'd dome everything posxible on
Wi IV uakil it is reshot amd I have new blues to check, had writtemn sales letters to boredom
20 on wearying last might I thumbed Vol 21, Hughes—Rebozo, thru the Caulfield testimony, So bad
I dozed. The staff let him remember nothing and keep asking td have his recollection refreshed.
This obviously meant he wasn't talking aud they wiiren't malking him talk. Whem he'd lear if they
had some proof he might remember part of it. Terrible,cemfirming worst Whitewashing beliefs.

It took me a half hour to read the last vage and I don'trecall a word, I slept that much,
But when I started into the documents I sudderly came to. I saw ome that I thisuk was ripped off
rot the subject of real questiomimg and confirming what I'd recalled and believed from early om
2309747, You remember it is #ot the many oathk that make the truth, Nor is it the many docu-
ments that establish fact. Here, in a significantly-timed memo-fortmight after Bemnett thdk
Myullen over amd for a differemt purpose, to imvolve Agmew suad build Bemnett up, Colsom spells
out the relatiomwhip, "trusted loyalist amd a good friemd."The latter has to be of both exGL
and Colsor. Amother thimg I can't fird but do remember is that Colsom worked om the sariier,
think 1966, Sr, Bsunett re-electiom campaign. - -

Earlier accommts are that Beamett +ook Hughes account o Mullem with him, But ke had been
a federal employee, at DOT, Here Colsom says "Ome of Bobfs mew cliermts iz Howard Gughes." That
Hormon Mufia moved very fast for it to be past tense in 15 days! Maybe momeone else helped
speed it up?

Suppose Roy Goodearle om Agmew staff. Do tou recall name?

Interesting that Colsom wrote "Confidentisl" on original, did mot have it typed on =0
it would be on all copies. Whay confidemtial if mormal political operation? ...

I'd found it difficult to comcentrate after my phome call, memo sent im plain envelope
yesterday without mailing stickom. I was at end draft Harlan piece when call ceme and could
not rmmuiX resume it as this early s.m, I mow will, Draft for editor fried who is about to

leave on vacation tmtil end Spete, when Hurlanm probably will mot be worth what it car be togay
80 I've treated as human imterest and persomal recall of terror. Outside our hearings I don't

think the story has every been told im full. It would make a thesis-book. Begt IW 8/31.74
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